

Team Name: sdmay21-15

Team Members: Adam Ford, Allan Juarez, Anthony Rosenhamer, Maksym Nakonechnyy, Quentin Urbanowicz, Riley Thoma

Report Period: Sept 14-Sept 27

### **Summary of Progress in this Period**

Met with Professor Duwe:

9/18: Discussed our additions and changes to the project's requirements and descriptions. Additionally, discussed the draft of our High Level Diagram of the system. Received feedback on functionalities to add, mainly regarding input/output data. Aligned our team and customer on large semester goals.

Completed Task Decomposition and a Project Schedule for use in the Lightning talk. This will also be used in our Design Document.

9/25: Chose not to meet with Professor Duwe since there were no new questions. Used meeting time to read Duwe's research paper regarding the project and work on the design document.

---

### **Pending Issues**

- Did not receive additional information from TA involved in the project, will send a follow up email.

---

### **Plans for Upcoming Reporting Period**

- Draft and turn in design document chapters 1 & 2
  - Meet with Prof. Duwe 10/2 & 10/9 to discuss Design Doc and other topics that arise
  - Work on any other assignments for class, website, lightning talk, etc.
-